



SEAN EGAN GRAPHIC & DIGITAL DESIGNER

A LITTLE BIT ABOUT ME

My name is Sean. I'm a digital and graphic designer from Monaghan, currently based in Dublin. My formal education is in multimedia and digital media design but I have also gained lots of commercial experience in print design, branding, motion design and video.

I believe that design is an integral part to a good user experience, both online and offline. I love solving problems and taking briefs from concept stage right through to final delivery. For me, the joy comes from providing creative solutions to complex design briefs.

EDUCATION

2012 – 2014
HDIP IN CREATIVE DIGITAL MEDIA, DIT

2007 – 2010
BA IN MULTIMEDIA, NUI MAYNOOTH

2000 – 2006
ST MACARTAN'S COLLEGE MONAGHAN

DESIGN SKILLS

Adobe InDesign	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Adobe Photoshop	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Adobe Illustrator	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Adobe After Effects	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Adobe Muse	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Adobe Edge Animate	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
HTML/CSS	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
UI	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
UX	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Wordpress	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●

CONTACT

- seanegan88@gmail.com
- 086 1649859
- twitter.com/imseanegan
- linkedin.com/in/imseanegan

EXPERIENCE

September 2014 – Present

OLIVER

Graphic & Digital Designer

OLIVER is a creative agency that provides a unique, dedicated and on-site design team for clients. I have been based on-site at Bank of Ireland since September 2014 and have worked on a wide variety of projects – from digital advertising campaigns, social media imagery and UI designs, to marketing emails, brochures and billboard campaigns. Working closely with the client on a daily basis has also been great for my presentation, organisational and communication skills.

September 2013 – September 2014

PIGSBACK

Designer & Content Manager

Pigsback.com is an Irish owned e-commerce marketplace for connecting subscribers to daily deals. I had quite a varied role, working as a designer and content manager, which allowed me to expand my skill-set. I created imagery for the Pigsback.com family of websites and worked with partners to optimise imagery for specific campaigns. As content manager I also launched and promoted new offers, dispatched marketing emails, tracked sales performance and looked for opportunities to target deals at specific customers. My time at Pigsback.com helped me to develop my commercial understanding.

July 2011 – September 2013

LIDL

Web Team

I was based in the marketing team at Lidl and was responsible for developing and managing content across all of their websites. I created online assets, produced digital display ads and liaised with the print department to effectively translate print materials for online use.

November 2010 – February 2011

ASHVILLE MEDIA GROUP

Digital Intern

PORTFOLIO

www.seanegan.me
behance.net/imseanegan